
Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Wednesday 7 February 2018 at 
10.00am, in Dolman 1, Shaw House  
Church Road  Newbury

Members Interests
Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda:  Tuesday 23 January 2018

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background 
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk 

Marstons PLC, Calcot (New Build), at the junction of Bath Road (A4) and 
Dorking Way, Calcot

Scan here to access the public 
documents for this meeting

Public Document Pack

http://www.westberks.gov.uk/


Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 7 February 2018 
(continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Graham Bridgman, James Cole (Chairman) and 
Quentin Webb

Agenda
Part I Page No.

1   Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)    Application No. 17/01790/LQN - Calcot (New Build), at the junction of 
Bath Road (A4) and Dorking Way, Calcot

3 - 90

Proposal: Application for Premises Licence
Location: Calcot (New Build), at the junction of Bath Road (A4) and 

Dorking Way, Calcot
Applicant: Marstons PLC

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

______

.&clcccC ‘5’/l1R3-
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

t.1
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets ii necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Marston’s PLC apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2- Applicant Details

lEO I

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

c) a recognised club

d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

please complete section (B)

U please complete section (B)
U please complete section (B)

C please complete section (B)

U please complete section (B)

fl please complete section (B)

1 CEO 227

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Calcot (New Build), at the junction of Bath Road (A4) and Dorking Way, Calcot

Post town Post code
Reading

Please tick ‘

a) An individual or individuals* C please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
U. as a partnership C please complete section (B)

Hi. as an unincorporated association or C please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) C please complete section (B)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors 1

Page 3

Agenda Item 2(1)



Please tick U yes* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which

involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

• I am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function or U
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative U

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr U Mrs U Miss U Ms D (For example, Rev)

Surname First names

E
Please tick

Date of Birth: I am iS years old or over U
Nationality:

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town p Postcode I_______________________________
Daytime contact telephone number I I
Email address (optional)

_______________________________________________________________I

SecDnd Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Mr U Mrs U Miss U Ms fl (For example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick
Date of Birth: I am 18 years old or over U
Nationality:

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town

_________________________

Postcode

_____________________________

Daytime contact telephone number

_______________________________

converted to Vlcr by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing soticitors

I I

Email address (optional)

I I

2

Page 4



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. tn case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

PartS — Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

I 3 1 I 0 I 5 I 2 0 r
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Day Month Year

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
please state the number expected to attend

premises at any one time,
N/A

converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Name

Marston’s PLC

Address
Marston’s House,
Brewery Road,
Wolverhampton,
WV1 43T

Registered number (where applicable)

31461

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Public Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01902 711300

E-mail address (optional)

3

Page 5



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The applicant is proposing to construct licensed premises which will form part of a new development running
alongside Bath Road (A4) but accessed from Dorking Way. The premises will be a pub restaurant which will
have the benefit of a car park with some 54 car parking spaces.

It is intended that the Applicant’s premises will have in the order of 150 covers internally. The proposed
premises will open as a public house providing a substantial quality food offering and limited regulated
entertainment. The extent of the development is illustrated on the deposited plans along with the location of
the site. Application will be made for a permit for AWP machines once the Licence is granted.

Application for Planning Permission has been submitted.

The premises has residential accommodation which includes the Manager’s accommodation on the first floor.

The layout is proposed in accordance with the plans deposited with the Licensing Authority with this
application, being: -

- Ground floor licensing plan — 3699/Lbs forming the principal plan for licensing purposes showing
both internal and external areas to be licensed.

- First floor licensing plan - drawing no. 3599/L106
Site layout plan — 3699/P100E

All licensable activities are to take place internally in the area outlined in red. The licensable activities limited
to sale by retail of alcohol, late night refreshment and recorded music only are proposed to be permitted to the
external areas.

The premises seek to be able to sell to residents and supply their bona fide guests 24 hours per day, as per
the non standard timing sought in accordance with the usual permission permitted historically.

The premises is to have the benefit of external areas. To the front of the premises and facing onto Dorking
Way will be an elongated patio which will have the benefit of waitress service to the same standards as that
afforded internally. To the side of the premises will be a landscaped area which will also have waitress service
when appropriate and will have the benefit of a limited children’s play area. That areas has not yet been
identified as to its location and therefore for the sake of simplicity the whole of the landscaped area has been
included within the Licence.

On opening the premises will trade under one of the applicant’s brands as a quality food led outlet. There will
be high levels of service and some waitress provision to the dining areas.

Other licensable activities, in particular regulated entertainment will be ancillary to the provision of food and
alcohol. It is anticipated that any such regulated entertainment will be provided on an occasional basis only
and limited to 12 occasions per year, although likely to be significantly less.

Appropriate noise attenuation measures are included within the structure of the new build and it is not
anticipated that any issues will arise in relation to noise to local residents. The Operating Schedule has been
completed on this basis.

The name of the premises will be provided in due course.

Consequently, the following permitted licensing hours for these premises would apply for on and off sales on
opening are: -

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00
Friday / Saturday 10:00 to 01:00
Sunday 11:00 to 00:00

This application seeks to obtain authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 for the following activities: -

1) To permit regulated entertainment comprising live music and amplified voice, recorded music by juke
box and music systems, compares for functions and quizzes and similar forms of entertainment,
indoor pub games comprising a sporting event in the presence of an audience, exhibition of a film
principally video entertainment on screens and TV screens and amusement machines.

2) To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment until 01:00 the following morning on
Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

New Years Eve to operate from 10:00 on the 3l December until 01:00 on the 2nd January, khereby
providing extended hours.

Christmas Day to operate without a break in operational hours.

converted to ward by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors

Page 6



3) To allow sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as follows: -

Monday to Thursday 10:00 — 00:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 — 01:00
Sunday 11:00 — 00:00

4) To permit provision of refreshment after 23:00.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick 0 yes
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) C
b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box 8) 0
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 0
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box 0) 0
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 0
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 0
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 0
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) C

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) 0

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box i) 0

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
Standard days and timings or both — please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 3).
(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed —- -- State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat
guidance note 6)

Sun

converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing 5otiotors

Page 7



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors IStandard days and timings (please read outdoors
guidance note 6) or both — please tick {Y}(please read guidance note Outdoors

Day Start Finish
2).

Both

Mon 10:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As stated in Part 3 above. There shall be no films shown to a close seated
Tue 10:00 00:00 audience

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note4)

Thur 10:00 00:0
— N/A—saveas below

Fri 10:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat 10:00 01:00
(please read guidance note 5)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also
Sun 11:00 00:00 extended (see box] below)

C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6) As stated in Part 3 above and restricted to traditional pub games in the
Day Start Finish presence of an audience, including (but not limited to) darts, pool, snooker,

dominos and similar
Mon 10:00 00:00

Tue 0:00 0:00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed 10:00 00:00 N/A — save as below

Thur 10:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 01:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

Sat 10:00 01:00
extended (see box) below)

Sun 11:00 00:00

converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners

6Licensing solicitors

Page 8



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors Indoors
entertainment or outdoors or both — please tick {Y}(please read guidance
Standard days and timings note 2). Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance
note4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors JStandard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both — please tick {Y}(please read
guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 10:00 99:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Live music and amplified voice as stated in part 3 above.
Tue 10:00 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

guidance

note 4)

Thur - 10:00 •Q9;Q0 N/A — save as below

Fri WOO 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat 10:00 - 01:00
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also
Sun 11:00 00:00 extended (see boxj below)

converted to word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing sollotors

Page 9



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y}
note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both J
Mon 1900 :00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Recorded music, including juke box, with or without a Di, during
Tue 0:0 9 00:00 normal business hours or as part of functions and including audience

participation as specified in part 3 above.

Wed 10:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00 09:00 N/A—saveasbelow

Fri 10:00 1:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those

Sat 10:00 01:00
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sun 11:00 00:00 When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
alsoextended(seeboxibelow)

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors Jstandard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y}
note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 0:09 90:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 10:00 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00 . State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

.

read guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00 000 N/A — save as below

Fri ....W;Q0 01;0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
. performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

Sat 10:00 01:00
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance noteS)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
Sun 11:00 00:00 also extended (see box J below)

conertea to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners

BLicensing solicitors

Page 10



H

Anything of a similar description Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
to that falling within Ce), (f) or
(g) Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

or both — please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed -

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e), (1) or (g) at different times to those listed in

Sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please read
read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon . 23;0O 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 23:00 00:00

Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations (or the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 23:00 00:00 -.

- N/A — save as below

Fri 23:00 1:00

.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat 23:00 01:00
- list (please read guidance noteS)

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 23:00 00:00 (see box I below)

Converted to word ty
John Gaunt Partners
Ucensing 5oI:cltcrs 9

Page 11



3

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and timings (please read guidance consumption Off the premises
note 6) (Please tick box Y) (please read
Day Start Finish guidance note 7) Both d

Mon 10:00 00:00 — State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 10:00 00:00

Wed 10:00 00:00

Thur 10:00 00:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 01:00
To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as
authorised hereunder until 01:00 on Sunday and Monday at bankSat 10.00 p4,00 holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

Sun 11:00 00:00 To permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment
authorised hereunder on New Years Eve commencing 10:00 until 01:00
on the 2nd January.

To permit retail sale of alcohol 24 hours per day to residents and their
bona fide guests

rState the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name: Steven John Roberts

Date of Birth: -

Address: do Marston’s House, Brewery Road, Wolverhampton

Postcode: WV1 43T

Personal Licence number (if known): 1840/PERS/2013/020
Issuing licensing authority (if known): Wychavon Council

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

NONE save for the presence of AWP machines the use of which is not permitted by persons under the age of 18

converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
LIcensng SoIiotor5

Page 12



L

Day Start Finish

Mon 10:00 00:30

Tue 10:00 00:30

Thur 10:00 00:30

Fri 10:00 01:30

Sat 10:00 01:30

__________________________________

I

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensig_pbjectivesf,c,d,e) (please_read guidance note 101

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Converze to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Wed 10:00 00:30

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box] above
note 7)

____________________ ___________________

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard
timings identified in box] above.

Sun 11:00 00:30

This is an application for a new Premises Licence to be constructed with access off Dorking Way but located
between Bath Road (A4) and Dorking Way and will form part of a development. The layout is pafticularised on
the plans and has the benefit of external areas which are sought to be licensed. It will offer food internally and
externally. Marston’s have constructed many premises of this nature and on this occasion the premises are
intended to operate as a rotisserie and will be supported by family friendly facilities including both internal and
external children’s play areas.

The above is provided by way of explanation and is not intended to be converted into conditions.

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment in connection with the operation of this unit taking into
consideration the area in which it is located and their previous experience of units of this nature and their
operation and impact on the immediate vicinity.

With regards to the prevention of crime and disorder the applicant would offer the following steps in order to
address this issue: -

1. Alcoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers saved for consumption in
external areas provided for that purpose.

2. No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be admitted to premises at
anytime the premises are open to the public.

3. It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be required however, the
Designated Premises Supervisor will undertake a risk assessment should unusual events takes place and if
they consider it appropriate will employ the same.

4. Any persons exercising security (as defined by paragraph 21a of schedule 2 of the Private Security Act 2001
shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority).

5. Such person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises
supervisor/holder of the premises licence.

6. Cclv shall be provided in the form of a recordable system.

7. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and the bar servery.

11

Page 13



S. Equipment shall be maintained in good working order and correctly timed and dated.

9. Recordings will be available for a period of 31 days and handed to the Police on request.

10. The premises will operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic identification from any
person who appears to be under the age of 21 years.

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance
The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regards to public nuisance.

The applicant proposes conditions as follows: -

1. Where appropriate prominent and legible notices shall be displayed at all exists requesting the public
to respect the needs of the local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. The doors and windows to the premises are to be double glazed.

e) The protection of children from harm

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors

The applicant has undertaken a risk assessment with regard to public safety,

As this is a New Build all equipment will be to the latest standard and will be British Standard approved.

The applicant will ensure that fixtures and fittings provided to the premises will be of an appropriate nature.

The applicant undertakes to comply with reasonable requirements of the Building Control Officer. In any
event, the approval of these statutory authorities will be required before the premises can open to the public.

Proposed condition

The Premises Licensee will comply with the reasonable requirements of the Fire Officer from time to time

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risk of harm to children
have been identified.

1. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under the
age of any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

2. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the premises after 22:00
unless resident, dining with an adult or attending a pre booked function.

12

Page 14



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee 0
• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

a have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected
• {Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited D

liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships} I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1.971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIASLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATiONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITtING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4—Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

• {Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership} I understand I am not
entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to
live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and

Declaration work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

• The DI’S named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners

Date

Capacity: Solicitors

For joint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners

Date

Capacity: Solicitors

converted SD WorC by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors

Page 15



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

John Gaunt & Partners
Omega Court
372 Cemetery Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield 511 8FT

Telephone number (if any) 0114 2668664

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
mhazlewood@john-gaunt.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other Information
which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your application Includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
Intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must Include a description of where the place
will be and Its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500.
• Films; no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00

and 2300 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent
to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classSication ratings,

• Indoor sporting events: no Ucence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wresiing Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco
Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. combined fighting sports — deflned as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission Is required for:

o a performance of unamplifled live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that
is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hail,
village hall, community hail, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who Is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non
residential premises of (I) a local authority, or (U) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a)
the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from; (I) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (hi) the health
care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience ooes not exceed
500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hail, village
hail, community hail, or other similar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who Is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (I) a local authority, or (U) a school, or (ill) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors

Page 16



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (Ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provlder for the hospital.

• Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment
Is provided by or on behalf of the local authorty;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the heath care provider where the
entertainment Is provided by or on behalf of the health care prcvider;

o any entertainment taking p:ace on the premises of the school where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a
travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same
site for more than 28 consecutIve days.

3. where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may Include a tent).
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example

(but not exclusively) whether or not music will be ampl;fieo or unamphfied.
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on ionger on a particular day e.g. Chnstmas

Eve,

7. Please give timings In 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern In respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudty, rums for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual

authority to do so.

13. where there Is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the application
form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond wth you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/Immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who Is resident In the UK who:
• does not have the right to live and work In the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity,
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6Apr11 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work In the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this
application copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named In the passport as the child of the holder, Is a
British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK {piease see note below about
which sections of the passport to copy).

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showina the holder, or a person named in the passport as the
child of the holder, isa national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence Issued by the Home Office to a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) Issued by the Home Office to the holder
indicating that the person named Is allowed to stay Indefinitely In the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

Converted to word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Llcens:ng Solicitors

Page 17



A current Immigration Status Document ssued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement Indicating
that the named person Is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and
their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK wnicn includes the name(s) of at least one of the holders parents
or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the persons permanent
National Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
A birth or adoption certificate issued In the Channel Islands, the Isle of Manor Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A certificate of registration or naturalisatlon as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently aiiowed to work
and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the hoioer
which Indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.

• A current Residence Card issued by the home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement Indicating that the named person may stay In the UK, and is allowed to work and Is not subject to a
condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, Issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who Is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence.

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK with
the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable
evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an
appeal or administrative review reference number,

• Reasonabie evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzeriar.d but who
isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights In the UK
Including:-

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area famliy member — e.g. a marriage

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or

is one of the following If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(I) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(II) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(WI) studying e.g. letter from the schooi, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are stutying or financially independent must also provide evidence
that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can
include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1,S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:

(I) any page containing the holders personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containIng the holder’s photograph;
(Ni) any page containIng the holder’s signature;
(lv) any page contaIning the date of expiry; and
(v) any page contaIning Information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could Involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Office. Your licence appilcation will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

converted to word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing solicitors

Page 18



CONSENT OF INDIVIDUAL TO BEING SPECIFIED AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR

I, Steven John Roberts of Marston’s House, Brewery Road. Wolverhampton.
WV1 4JT hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the
designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for a new
premises licence by Marston’s Plc relating to a premises licence for the

t.C... i4cLd
(name and address of premises)

(AL (or
and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this
application made by Marston’s Plc concerning the supply of alcohol at
the

CcoiCIPD w41ci. .cAe!’ Gczcc,1
(flame and address at premises)

I also confirm that I am entitled lo work in the United Kingdom and am applying
for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence.

Personal Licence number: 1840/PERS/20 13/020

Personal Ucence issuing authority: Wychavon District Council

Signe&

Name (please print): STEVEN JOHN ROBERTS

Date& qn.J 2

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 22



I€Y TO SneaS:

A

—E
4 —

IS—

— 144 ‘‘Wl •‘ —
— ,l0,__,., —44—-

Wi b.u,..lbi! li—u, — II WSa* pay.

C’1444 —S bulun. I I44d•i

6
6

b,uuk an lIp I

11,.. rip pip rtIrid . rruriy ‘41.11(14.5

Ifl

34.1 pal I

11. — — — d
l:l000Al Lja.t. 5.52.31 S

—I- —

3699-LI 06

Thi &ms,lg (1 lii .10144 o5 AsIa,. kd44.ca SI 5.1
.cplksoq pspuua — My 044.1 nctod’nd ‘4 .544. sib Ian
— brloubil. bflueOu ‘4uu — p.o .ypv.d rap 5.
‘b4 by L nSTfl Aaatp a -e ta tMcp144
1.11.044 Op.., I. PlS& h.p.auun P d Cap., 44 PI. aM

e.c tOW — pa -., th. — npyn44s fla,
14.

FIRST FLOOR ROOF PLAN

tISThsTh..w?
‘03Io 141. Lair

I 1.P1J ThEa 0JC

iDyll r....n514.un.m.14.S
•44O ••4 4.u41(1u- r’...appq I•.r. ri5’*yll ‘S 11i1’ —
(-wan.. ,4,. — — 0410051 yb’1044

1.

l.u1.ri..n.a 5... .5 4 4* 4.— 41.00 •W Ckui’
100. flIau-yi oPI4. 5. II .4.10

001144
4. MI. 30 ua 1.1.410 4414 ;riabu...

ow n ran man. 41
5*..... .0 a00 In, San 4

Rw Oat. O.fl10 Up

AXIOM

I ARCHITECTS
I Oio44Ja,d. Yad $cse,l H’ SV..i Lrso. Eaat Suis.. UT INU
Tt 012Th 475434

a

MARS1DNS PLC. CARTER LAUREN

fl-a

PROPOSED PUB I RESTAURANT
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
DORKING WAY. CALCOT

-q
FIRST FLOOR AND ROOF PLAN

LICENCE

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 24



E IwTwi; OOErSC4NO ACfi

0 OWTT •OlJTdn_ffiy FOAl!0 AOl
C AC

LAYOUT UPOATED AOl
A lWitng AOl

AXIOM
• ARCHITECTS

Thd &mo,_j i’ti Sna La.. E•.i Sa.o ON? 10
l2734

MARS1ONS PLC

PROPOSED PUS RESTAUPqy0

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
WAY CALCOT

SITE toQv

L
d ro.y rt4 A’ N —

Ihoad ñvI bog.,, r,, CFQo — —
R’&cw by Plirnmg Abfwgy A, hith 0

N P(of0 Ma,hfrç of Ccci., of k,o ad
OV*41 O,, lorry ho ‘do,.,f ccpyfof ni00
rofa

ACRES

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown

3699/pJ 00 E
—

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 26



Environmental Health I Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire

& Licensing Wokingham

Marstons PLC Public Protection Partnership

M + [.1 Environmental Health and Licensingars1on S i •ouse West Berkshire District Council
Brewery Road Council Offices

Wolverhampton Market Street Newbury

WV1 4JT Berkshire RG14 5LD

Our Ret: 17/01790/LQN
Your Ret:
Please ask for: Sharon Gavin
Direct Line: 01635 519184
Fax: 01635 519172
e-mail: Sharon.Gavin@westberks.gov.uk

Dear Marstons PLC

Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Land Adjacent To Bath Road, Dorking Way, Calcot, Reading, Berkshire,

With reference to your application for a premise licence for the above location.

I have to inform you that following the submission of your application the following
representations have been received:

- Mr I and Mrs P Savage
- Mr Kevin Flood

I enclose for your information copies of the relevant letter/fax/email(s) detailing the
nature of the representations.

You will be notified in due course of the date and time when a hearing will take place
before the Licensing Committee at the Council Offices by West Berkshire Council
Strategic Support.

You are advised that mediation, should you wish, must be directly through the
representee and not via the Licensing Authority.

Yours

Sharon avin
Technical Officer - Licensing

PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP
A SHARED SERVICE PROVIDED BY BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL, WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT
COUNCIL AND WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

A shared service provided by c ))
Bracknell Forest Council, vvest tBerkshire

Council c 0 U N C I

Page 27



Environmental Health I Bracknell Forest
• West Berkshire

& Licensing I Wokingham

11 January2018

Culture And Environmental Protection

I rl tiA 0 Q Environmental Health and Licensingivir an •rs avage West Berkshire District Council
15 Dorking Way Council Offices
Chantry Green Market Street Newbury

Calcot, Reading Berkshire P014 5LD

Berkshire Our Ret: 17/01790/LON
Your Ret:RG31 7AE Please ask for: Licensing Team
Direct Line: 01635519184
Fax: 01635519172
e-mail: licensing@westherks.gov.uk

Dear Mr and Mrs Savage

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation concerning Premises Licence Application
Marston’s PLC
Land Adjacent To Bath Road, Dorking Way, Calcot, Reading, Berkshire

Thank you for your representation regarding the above application.

Your comments Will be made available to the applicant and any comments in answer
will be communicated to you either directly by the applicant or through this
department.

If a hearing of the application before the Licensing Sub-Committee is necessary,
details of the date and time will be sent out by West Berkshire Council Strategic
Support at least ten days before the date of the hearing.

Yours sincerely

Technical Officer - Licensing

PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP
A SHARED SERVICE PROVIDED BY BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL, WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT
COUNCIL AND WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

A shared service provided by

j)BrackneII Bie1141e
Council c 0 U N C I

Page 28



DORKING WAY
CHANTRY GREEN

CALCOT
nfl

RGSI IAE

______________________

\Vest Berkshire Council
Licensing Office
Council Offices
Market Sticet Ncwhw
Berkshire RG14 SW

Your KeI 17/Ill 799/ LQN by Marstrnrs FLU

Dear Sirs,

We respond to the application for provision of regulated entertainment, sale of alcohol
and late night refreshment at the junction of Bath Road and Dorking Way. Calcot.
We object to the granting of a license and make the following ftirther comments.

A. Public Sfe!y

We draw to your attention that the application is for premises which would be within a
few hundred yards, and in plain sight of, Junction 12 of the M4 Motorway.
Ihere is no demand from Caicot residents for a Pub/Restaurant. i he nearby Murdoch’s
at the junction of Langley Hill and Bath Road closed through lack of custom and has
been derelict for the past few years.
I lus will be Known to the applicant ana tne calculation has to be that proximity to the
busy M4 Motorway will enhance custom at the new premises. That inevitably will
involve drinking and driving.
Were the Council to grant a license to sell alcohol from this location it would be
endorsing, if not encouraging, drink driving. We call upon it not to do so.

B. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Locations close to Motorway Junctions are much favoured by the Trr.elling Community.
The area surrounding Calcot is constantly visited by travellers. The field from which the
application would provide alcohol is presently fenced off. Once alcohol was licensed to
be sold that fenced off field would become a car park and openly available to be used b,
traveilers and the hooligan clement of local youths.
Note also that with the elimination of Sainsbury’s roundabout traffic from the
Pub/Restaurant cannot turn right on exiting Dorking Way into Ihe Bath Road. All traffic
wanting to head towards Reading would drive down IJorking Way thus creating late night
noise and nuisance.

Yours Faithfully

Email: PhonelFax:

F
5th January 2Oi

06 JAN :J

N
‘2

Page 29



Environmental Health I Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire

& Licensing Wokingham

11 January2018

Culture And Environmental Protection

Mr Fl’-’ Environmental Health and Licensing
West Berkshire District Council

Charlville Drive Council Offices
Calcot, Reading Market Street Newbury

Berkshire Berkshire RG14 SLD

RG31 7AU Our Ret: 17/01790/LQN
Your Ref:
Please ask for: Licensing Team
Direct Line: 01635 519184
Fax: 01635519172
e-mail: licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Dear Mr Flood

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation concerning Premises Licence Application
Marston’s PLC
Land Adjacent To Bath Road, Dorking Way, Calcot, Reading, Berkshire

Thank you for your representation regarding the above application.

Your Comments will be made available to the applicant and any comments in answer
will be communicated to you either directly by the applicant or through this
department.

If a hearing of the application before the Licensing Sub-Committee is necessary,
details of the date and time will be sent out by West Berkshire Council Strategic
Support at least ten days before the date of the hearing.

Yours sincerely

Technical Officer - Licensing

PUBLIC PROTECTION PARTNERSHIP
A SHARED SERVICE PROVIDED BY BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL, WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT
COUNCIL AND WOKINGHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

A shared service provided by

land t.,rackneII

Council c 0 U N C I

Page 30



Sharon Gavin

From: Sharon Gavin
Sent: 11 January 2018 10:41
To: Licensing
Subject: FW; Licensing Act 2003 - New Premises Licence Application - FLOOD rep

Hi Julia

I hope this works a bit better?

Objections are a folLows

The prevention of crime and disorder

The licenced premises will likely attract an unwanted element to the estate that does not currently exist due
to its nature and extended opening hours. The proximity to the M4 motorway will also attract those into the
area that may be susceptible to driving under the influence of alcohol

Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated
with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levels for the
local police particularly in Theale and Tilehurst.

Noise, public nuisance, anti-social behaviour, low-level nuisance (non reportable crime inc. shouting,
swearing, urination in public, littering) will be increased.

The prevention of public nuisance

Local residents will be directly impacted by negative effects of the extended licensing hours’ leading
to increased footfall & vehicular traffic at unsociable hours, including large delivery vehicles at unsociable
hours, with the wily access being via Dorking Way. Noise, light pollution, traffic and traffic noise will all
have a negative impact

When the 54, proposed, car parking spaces fall short the overspill will impact on local residents — patrons
parking in Dorking Way & surrounding roads

There is already a large litter issue on the estate caused by customers of the local fast food establishment,
this is likely to be further exacerbated by the planned licenced premises

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour from the local fast food and
shopping establishments and the fact that the premises seek to be able to sell to residents and supply their
bona fide guests 24 hours per day, as per the non standard timing sought in accordance with the usual
permission permitted historically will only add to these

Public safety

1

Page 31



The likeLihood of inebriated drivers and foot traffic will be introduced into the estate by the proposed
licenced premises

An establishment of this nature, directly adjacent to a very busy, already overloaded, pitifully inadequate,
road infrastructure with the only access being via a heavily residential area has the potential to put public
safety at great risk from inconsiderate road users seeking “easier/quicker” ways to enter/exit the premises to
make their travelling journey less “bothersome”.

Regards

Ke in

Un 8 January 2018 at 14:10, Julia OBrien <JuliaOBrien@wesiI’cik’c.n.iik> wrote:

Dear Mr Flood

I have seen an email From you regarding this appi ication and your concerns that the hours requested may
lead to anli—social behaviour. I have taken the liberty of ernailing you directly, in addition to a response
being sent to Mr Sharma MP. as the appl cal ion is in currently in the consul tat ion phase, hut this ends on

I 5 January 20 I 8 should you wish to make a represental ion— obviously quite a tight deadline now. Please
see the email below regarding details of the application and attached related documents. II’ you would like
any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

.1111 i a

Julia OBrien
Team Manager - Licensing

PLIh I ic Protect ion Partnership

A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council. West Berkshire Council and Wokingham Borough
Council

Vest Berkshire Council. Environmental F lealth & Licensing. Market Street. Newbury. Berkshire, RG 11
5L1)

01635 519 849 I Ext 2849 I juliwohrien@westherks.uov.uk
2

Page 32



We are in receipt of a new application

Our reference 17/01790/LQN

By Marston’s PLC

For provision of regulated entertainment, sale of alcohol and provision of late night refreshment

Core hours Monday to Thursday 10.00— 24:00, Friday and Saturday 10:00—01:00 and Sunday 11:00 —

24:00 with some non standard timings

Full details of the application can be viewed via the copy and plans attached to this email

Consultation Period concludes Monday 15 January 2018— please remember that for an objection!
representation to be considered valid it must relate to one of the 4 licensing objectives

- The prevention of crime and disorder

- Public safety

- The prevention of public nuisance

- The protection of children from harm

Objections! Representations should be sent to

licensing@westberks.gov.uk

or posted to the address in my auto signature below.

Finally please can I also remind you that Planning and Licensing Legislation are completely separate and
as such planning permission is not required to be in place for a premises licence application to be made.

3

Page 33



Feel free to contact me if you have any questions

Regards

Sharon

Sharon Gavin

Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership

A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RGI4 5LD

01635 519 890 I Ext 2890 sharunjnivin4’wesIberLs.i.uk

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West
Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

4

Page 34



 Dorking Way 

Calcot 

Reading 

RG31 7AE 

12th January 2018 

West Berkshire Council 

Licensing – Council offices 

Market Street 

Newbury 

Berkshire RG14 5LD 

Dear Licensing Department 

Your reference:  17/01790/LQN– Marston’s PLC – referring to the provision of regulated entertainment and sale 

of alcohol and late night refreshment  affecting Dorking Way, Reading 

Subject: Application objections 

Further to your referenced application above, (the first notifications were so flimsily attached by brown tape (of 

which I have pictures) which subsequently blew away over the Christmas period and needed to be replaced by 

cable tied notifications recently - so one may question the legitimacy of the original notification!) we vigoursly 

object to the license granting of this establishment on the following, but not limited to, grounds:- 

1. The prevention of Public Nuisance

Having seen the proposed sale of alcohol hours of this establishment, (which are considerably longer than 

the current local pubs within close proximately), being 

10.00a.m.and Midnight – Monday to Thursday  

10.00 a.m. and 01.00a.m. Friday and Saturday 

11.00 a.m. to Midnight Sunday 

Bank Holidays extended and un-quantified  ‘other limited days’ which means what -please clarify? 

Regulated Entertainment – which means what -please clarify?   

 Please explain, in writing, why our local licensing Department (who, we assume, are part of the local 

council we pay our council/ local taxes to) even contemplate such a venture, unless there is something 

currently un-disclosed between the interested parties, when the remaining few local pubs are 

experiencing so much difficulties in current trading conditions? 

 We, as residents within 200 yards from the proposed development, will, without doubt, be subjected to 

constant late night noise of drunken revellers leaving the establishment early morning (no doubt using 

our front gardens as a public toilet and potential vandalising to our property!) when the area already has 

a high rate of crime as available in the government crime statistics?   

Increased noise and pollution from delivery lorries as well as the upheaval of construction traffic during 

any future construction of this unnecessary development will also be incurred.  

 Currently Dorking Way exit onto the A4 is currently used as a ‘cut through’ and results in a stationary line 

of queuing traffic outside of our house during the school  term time rush hour in the working week 

resulting in a significant increase in air pollution. As there is only a left turn exiting Dorking Way, all traffic 

heading towards Reading will have to drive through Dorking Way, creating increasing and constant traffic 

noise and environmental damage/pollution. Also the plan shows a roundabout replaced years ago! 

Page 35



 We do not expect this application to allow coaches, heading East or West along the M4, going to 

 sporting events, to attend these proposed premises after the regular hooligan events that used to 

 happen between rival fans in Theale High Street a few years ago hence a banning order. 

 

 Having lived in Dorking Way for over 26 years we have seen the demise of local pubs/restaurants  

 within the local areal as also witnessed recently in Theale with the remaining few pubs that are all  

 struggling to survive. The Red Lion and Murdock’s have all closed, the Lamb was sold for development, 

the Crown is under new management , the 

Volunteer is up for sale and the Winning Hand, along the A4, is being re-developed into a retirement 

home. 

 

2. The prevention of crime and disorder 

 

 This pub/restaurant has the potential to increase anti-social behaviour  especially when the pub is closing 

 as been witnessed recently in Theale with the remaining few pubs that are all struggling to survive.  

 

 This location (so close to the M4) will without doubt result in an increase in local drug dealing (as already 

being reported in Theale, hence the recent 2 stabbings). Unfortunately I have witnessed first -hand drug 

dealing in the IKEA car park while waiting for my wife/son’s IKEA purchase, a frightening experience, I 

would not wish to repeat. 

where, we the local neighbours were awakened by police sirens and helicopters hovering above! 

 

 This has also the potential to entice a meeting place for young youths to congregate, as has been 

 witnessed in other local shops and establishments, that can continue throughout the night, and year, 

 and when they get bored the residents suffer the consequences of their unruly behaviour, 

 hooliganism and fast food takeaway rubbish being thrown into our gardens. 

 

3. Public Safety 

 

 When members of the public walk past this establishment, late at night, who will protect them from un-

 warranted attention from drunken revellers, or as recently happened in Theale violent behaviour/gang 

 related activity. 

 

  We assume that double yellow lines will be enforced to stop customers parking along Dorking Way and 

 on the grass verges outside our property as on many occasions there have been cars being parked on the 

cycle lane (which could become increasingly very dangerous for the people who use the cycle path for 

what it is intended for!) so as to avoid any accidents occurring to cyclists.  

 

 This development will undoubtedly result in increased costs to the local tax/council payers as well as  

 creating more strain on the emergency services i.e. police, NHS so who will be, and it won’t be us, footing 

the additional increase in council tax, to cover the cost of a development we strongly object to in the first 

place! 

 

Perhaps what is most concerning is that developments like this appear to be a type of ‘Trojan horse’ in 

respect that once approved, a second application, in close proximately, may be ear marked for a 

Marston’s Inn/Travel Lodge (as advised to us by the surveyors of the site last year) either replaces the 

housing development or results in a new development in the other field opposite? Can you please provide 

a full irrevocable indemnity that this will not be the case.  

 

Finally what indemnities are you able to provide in writing that, should any of our initial observations, 

included but not limited to above , occur will not affect us in Dorking Way as we have never suffered any 

issues since we moved here over 26 years ago. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Simon and Christine Collard 

 

Page 36



r
Holybrook Parish Council
Serving the Communities of Beansheaf Farm and Fords Farm LRECr VED

Re: Premises Licence: 17/01790/LQN

Holybrook Parish Council OBJECT to the following application.

Marston’s state that this pub/restaurant will, predominately, be for the use and enjoyment
of families. However, their application is not reflective of this.

Based on the four licensing objectives the Council make the following comment:

The prevention of crime and disorder:
The Police are aware of existing drug usage/dealing in the area and, as such, the Parish
Council would expect mitigation measures in relation to the pub/restaurant to be cited in
the Premises Licence.

The licence application does not satisfactorily address any emergency closure or
evacuation procedures in the event of violence, power failure of similar occurrences.

The Parish Council acknowledge that Marston’s are presenting this application as being for,
predominately, families. However, this is not reflected in the late night/early morning
opening hours, the provision of late music, food and drink inside and outside, and that pub
games, namely a pool table and darts could be made available, and the mention of an
application to come for Amusements with Prizes.

As far as can be determined, there is no designated outside smoking area. Smoking areas
are known to cause disorder in terms of noise pollution. Depending on where the smoking
area is to be located, existing and new residents could be detrimentally effected by this.

The Parish Council ask, how will Marston’s encourage the safe drinking of alcohol? The
proposed location of the pub/restaurant is in very close proximity to the M4, junction 12
and so safe drinking is especially important.

Of note, people visiting the pub/restaurant cannot exit onto the A4 Bath Road towards
Reading; this will push increased traffic onto the residential area of Dorking
Way/Charrington Road at unsociable hours.

Public safety:
Holybrook Parish Council wish to make the licencing authority aware that the proposed
pub is in a residential area comprised, mainly of family homes. Within close proximity of
the pub is a community centre and pre-school.

The application states that alcoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open
containers and that no customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry
shall be admitted. However, Mar5ton’s do not intend on employing doormen so how will
these issues be appropriately dealt with?

Page 1 of 2

Page 37



This application does not address the issue of external lighting to assist in public safety or
in the prevention of public nuisance.

The prevention of public nuisance:
It is noted from the application that the doors and windows to the premises are to be
double glazed. However, how does this help with noise reduction from the two outside
dining areas? Or when the windows and doors are opened during the summer months?
The proposed ‘traditional pub area’ (although as stated in the premises licence application
as undefined) is in the planning application shown as opposite the proposed three bed
houses which are, of course, intended for families. There is no doubt that these homes
(should they be built) and the existing homes, which face directly onto this site, will be
affected by late night noise from the diners/drinkers and recorded music.

After lLOOpm background noise levels will be reduced i.e. traffic flows and many people,
especially children will be in bed. Noise from the pub/restaurant, particularly the outside
areas, will cause local residents sleep disturbance.

The protection of children from harm:
Although the application does address this issue for children attending the pub, it does not
consider the children who live in very close proximity. With the late/early morning
licencing, particularly in the outside area, children will be caused sleep deprivation.

Based on the information provided above and in support of our residents Holybrook Parish
Council strongly object to this application and argue that, in particular, the late Iicencing
hours do not support the family culture and will, in fact, be detrimental to the family lives
of the local, existing and new residents of Holybrook.

Finally, the licencing hearing is scheduled before the planning decision has been made for
this building and the Parish Council strongly believe this to be prejudicial to the whole
process.

Page2 of2

Page 38



Mr David Jones 15 JAN ZOlil
Bourne Close

_j3 CrThiEDJ
Berks

R631 7BD

Mob:
Email:

West Berkshire Council
Ucencing Department
Market Street
Newbury
RG14 5W

15Th January 2018

Dear Sirs,

Your reference: 17/01790/ION — Marstons PLC — referring to the
provision of regulated entertainment and sale of alcohol and late night
refreshment affecting Dotting Way and surrounding area, Calcot,
Reading.

Further to the referenced application above my wife and I would like to register
our qbjedion to the proposed licence of this establishment on the following
grounds:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Having seen the proposed sale of alcohol hours in a residential area, which are
considerably longer than current local establishments within close proximity being
between:

10:00am and Midnight - Monday to Thursday
10:00am and 01:OOam - Friday & Saturday
10:00am to Midnight - Sundays
Bank Holidays extended and un-qualified other limited days

As residents of 34 years, whose house backs onto Dorking Way, we would see a
significant increase in late night traffic and disturbance due to the proposed
development of a pub/restaurant. In addition, the constant late night/early
morning departure of noisy customers on foot, disturbing the peace of families
with young children.

This would also be in addition to a rise of constructIon traffic during the building
phase followed by deliveries once the premises opened.

Prevention of Crime and disorder

The pub/restaurant has the potential to increase anti-social behaviour especially
at dosing time as we have seen in Theale and at Murdochs along the Bath Road,
which is now derelict.

Page 39



With the locatin so close to the 144 we will no doubt see a rise in some

undesirable visitors looking for a meeting/drop off place with easy access to a fast

departure.

This has been witnessed locally where the potential for a meeting place for is

created for youths to congregate as has been seen at other shops and

establishments in the area where unruly behaviour has been present and so
intimidating young and older residents alike.

Public Safety

We fear that car parking may cause issue when the pub car park become full, so

that drivers may park along Dorking Way and other side streets, on the grass

verges, blocking driveways, diminishing the line of site and causing obstructions

for cyclists using the cycle lane, traffic and pedestrians, especially for young

children during the day.

Children from harm

Finally, we feel that all of the above points will give grounds for concern and

increased risk to lives, safety and interests to the large number of families and

children that live In thIs residential area.

Yours faithfully

David & Christine Jones

Page 40



15 J’\N U1J

West!
Bericshire

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name ....A M).00¼ C

Address...j6....€bc

Cc%Z.
Postcode Ei.2.5
Telephone Number

Email address

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Applition Reference Number 7i.Q!]3OJL.
Name of Premises

Premises Address

Postcode

3

Page 41



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Th. Qis.oSq...hQu-o j..op.zn Leg F00
dfl&4tQ.hd b. 4soco .U-1ot..Mt3kncght: fin4..,Qs

oS4Y..LflthtuAmt .izLL’accme
Public Safety;

C C

Lac.th...t92%t+&
The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

..acr

(J

The Protection of Children from Harm:

1owx’ ck&n
a...Yt.c flhhdod..rIcxin...&p

Signed:

DateS /5_ /. /8

Please send completed form to Licensing at West Berkshire Council, culture and Environmental Protection,
Environmental Health & Ucensing, council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RGI4 SW.

4

Page 42



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

THAMES VALLEY POLICE
Division/Station : Reading Police Station Licensing Dept

From : PC 5787 Simon Wheeler To : West Berkshire Council

Ref : Application for premises licence, Calcot, Bath Road (Marstons PLC)    Date : 13th January 2018

Objection

To whom it may concern

I PC 5787 Simon Wheeler on behalf of the Chief Officer of Thames Valley Police wish to 
formally object to the proposed application for a premises licence submitted by John Gaunt & 
Partners on behalf of Marstons PLC in relation to Calcot (New Build) Junction of Bath Road 
(A4) and Dorking Way, as it is believed that this application in its current format will 
undermine the four Licensing objectives with specific regard to that of the prevention of 
crime and disorder.

The proposal before the Sub-Committee is for a pub restaurant with 54 car parking spaces 
and it has been stated that in the order of 150 covers will be catered for with regulated 
entertainment being ancillary to the provision of food and alcohol.

In brief discussions with the applicant the premises has been described as a food led rotisserie 
restaurant with a family friendly feel.

This premises is proposed for location on the junction of the A4 Bath Road and Dorking Way 
which is in effect opposite the entrance to Reading Sainsburys Centre and at the edge of the 
Beansheaf estate, with the Fords Farm estate also close by.

The current proposed hours of operation include the supply of alcohol between till 00:00 Sun 
–Thurs and till 01:00 Fri – Sat.

Thames Valley Police have taken into account the applicants rationale that this is a low risk 
proposal due to the food led nature of the prospective business, however having undertaken 
our own investigation into the impact factors of the location of this premises have determined 
that even a “food led” business of this nature is likely to lead to or at the very least suffer 
levels of crime and disorder that a business of this nature may not suffer in another location.

In order to determine the impact factors that this proposed licence shall effect we have looked 
at the four closest licensed premises to its location which are all also “food led” and 
theoretically low risk premises. 

Three of the four premises are within a two mile radius of the proposed premises and the 
fourth is within a five mile radius. (See APPENDIX 1)

In fairness to each of the four premises I have labelled them Pub A to Pub D but can confirm 
that two are Hungry Horse Restaurants, the third is classified as a Sizzling Pub and the fourth 
a Flaming Grill Pub.

For each of these premises I have provided a list of URN’s which are logs that are created 
every time the Police receive a call for service at an individual location. The log details the 
time of call, details of location and provides a brief precise of the initial incident/reason for 
the call. (see APPENDIX 3)

  Subject  :

Page 43



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

You will see from the logs which are taken from calls received between 1st January 2017 till 
13th January 2018 that each of the premises have suffered a catalogue of incidents throughout 
this period of time and all times of the day, not just late evenings.

You may also note how similar in nature the incidents are that they are suffering from large 
scale fights and disorders, through to threats against staff, drug usage, concerns over issues 
within their car parks and potential drink driving as well as issues with elements of society 
that refuse to leave when refused service and remain in the premises causing security 
concerns for the safety of staff.

The common denominator as discussed is that all of these premises are located either on or 
nearby to the A4 corridor and Bath Road heading out of Reading, and that all should and 
would normally be considered “low risk” eateries.

However, the unfortunate situation is that for whatever reason the area for which this 
premises is planned for is in close proximity to a number of other premises that are all 
dealing with very serious issues of crime and disorder. It is for this reason that it is possible 
for us to predict the levels of crime and disorder and types of crime and disorder that this 
premises is potentially likely to apprehend.

We have also included statistics relating to the local “Calcot” Neighbourhood Police area 
supplied by the Police.Uk website taken from December 2016 to November 2017 and you 
may note that that both Anti-Social behaviour and Violence offences account for the highest 
percentages of crime seen within the area. It is also noted on the website that one of the main 
priorities for the neighbourhood team within the area is indeed anti-social behaviour and 
drugs (see APPENDIX 2)

Further to this the premises is planned to be situated on the edge of a residential area and as 
such the application for hours of operation for the supply of alcohol till 0000 hours and on 
weekends 0100, is also of concern in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public nuisance regarding potential noise and anti-social behaviour as evidenced in the 
statistics and problems observed at nearby premises.

In conclusion we strongly feel that this application in its current format is likely to undermine 
the licensing objectives. Due both to its lack of consideration for the issues apprehended at 
other premises of a similar nature that will likely beset this premises, as well as those 
observed within the local area that are detailed in the general crime statistics and supported 
by the local crime priority regarding anti-social behaviour and drugs.  

Section 7.2 of the West Berkshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy states –

“The Licensing Authority will not operate a quota of any kind, which could pre-determine an 
application, nor will it seek to impose general limitations on trading hours in particular 
areas. Instead, regard will be given to the individual characteristics of the premises 
concerned. The Licensing Authority recognises that pubs, night-clubs, restaurants, hotels, 
theatres, and other clubs all sell alcohol, serve food and provide entertainment, but with 
contrasting styles and characteristics. In considering applications, proper regard will be had 
to these differences and the impact they are likely to have on the local community and the 
licensing objectives.”

In this situation this is pertinent in that the usual step would be to simply look at this premises 
application as that of a restaurant with low risk characteristics. However, due to the concerns 
that we have outlined based around the location and nature of incidents other local premises 
are suffering the last sentence of  section 7.2 is very important when considering the impact 

Page 44



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

likely to be had by the local community and on the licensing objectives if this licence is 
granted.
 
Case law within the  East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif establishes:-

“Importantly the prevention of crime and disorder requires a
prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard to the
twin considerations of prevention and deterrence”

Therefore in this situation our opinion is that the licensing objectives are prospective and can 
be preventative, and would would urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to refuse this 
application for a premises licence in order to prevent the Licensing objectives from being 
undermined.

However, if the Licensing Sub-Committee were of a mind to grant this application we would 
strongly recommend that the following conditions be added to the operating schedule as well 
as a reduction of hours for the supply or alcohol to be reduced 0000 hours Sun – Thurs and 
Fri – Sat 0100 hours to 2300 hours Mon - Sun.

The West Berkshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy statement states:-

8.6 The Licensing Authority may impose conditions other than those consistent to the 
Operating Schedule or attached to the existing licence. However, they can do so only when 
Relevant Representations are made. For example, conditions may be attached requiring the 
provision or control of: 
8.6.1 CCTV; 
8.6.2 door staff 
8.6.3 toughened glass or polycarbonate drinking glasses and restrictions on open bottles and 
glasses being removed from the premises; 
8.6.4 drinks promotions; 
8.6.5 ‘proof of age’ measures; 
8.6.6 other measures intended to address the Licensing Objectives such as the playing of 
ambient music towards the end of an evening to reduce the possibility of violence and the 
handing out of sweets as people leave premises to reduce public nuisance by noise. 

9.6 Generally, the Licensing Authority will consider proposed licensing hours submitted in 
applications for the sale and supply of alcohol and adjust these appropriately, according to 
Relevant Representations.

Therefore in this situation we would suggest that the reduced adjustments to the supply of 
alcohol hours and our recommended conditions below are all relevant representations for due 
consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee in this circumstance.

Thames Valley Police believe that all of our proposed conditions are of equal weight and 
value to ensure that the premises licence if granted has the most robust conditions available to 
aid it when dealing with the incidents that are likely to occur.

However as an aside could I please also specifically draw your attention to the age 
verification policy that details “Challenge 25” and specifically relates to the protection of 
children from harm.

We note that the applicant has within their application offered to undertake a “Challenge 21” 
age verification policy and in a brief discussion with them it is possible that the applicant 
would see the “benefits across their estate” to maintain this lower standard as a reason not to 
implement “Challenge 25”.

Page 45



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

We would strongly recommend that Challenge 25 is implemented by the Sub-Committee as 
Challenge 21 has recently been proven to be a standard which has when implemented failed 
to prevent the sale of alcohol to underage persons, most notably within some high profile 
cases involving failed test purchases in both Reading and West Berkshire.

Proposed Thames Valley Police

Operation of the Premises 

Hours of operation and Entry restrictions 
i) The terminal hour for cessation of alcohol on Monday to Sunday shall be 23:00 hours.
ii) Hours open to the public 23:30 hours.

Protection of children from harm

1) Challenge 25 & Age verification

At all times that the premises is operating under this licence, the Premises Licence Holder shall ensure 
that its staff operate a Challenge 25 Policy (to minimise the risk of alcohol being sold to underage 
customers). This Policy shall (as a minimum provide) that before entry (or alternatively before any 
sale of alcohol), any person who appears to be under the age of 25 will be required to produce photo 
ID in the form of a passport; driving licence, UK Military ID card; PASS (or similar) card to prove 
that he/she is over the age of 18, before being permitted; 

Notices advertising the Challenge 25 and proof of age policies shall be displayed in prominent places 
in the premises so that they can be seen internally and externally; 

Public safety

2) Staff training alcohol sales

Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This training shall include, but 
not be limited to:-
• The premises age verification policy
• Dealing with refusal of sales
• Proxy purchasing
• Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language
• Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
• Identifying signs of intoxication
• Conflict management
• How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and leave the premises. 
• Drug Policy and substance awareness and effects
• Search Policy
• Dispersal Policy
• Crime scene preservation
• Child Sexual Exploitation

Refresher training shall be provided every 6 (six) months and signed records made available for 
inspection by a Police Officer or authorised officer of West Berkshire Council upon request. These 
records are to be kept for a minimum of 2 (two) years of the date of training.

Prevention of Crime and disorder

3) CCTV 

The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV system cameras shall 
continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept for a 
minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. The entire licensable area shall be covered by the 
CCTV. Data recordings shall be made immediately available to an authorised officer of Thames 

Page 46



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

Valley Police or West Berkshire Council together with facilities for viewing upon request, subject to 
the provisions of the Data Protection Act. Recorded images shall be of such quality as to be able to 
identify the recorded person in any light. At least one member of staff on the premises at any time 
during operating hours shall be trained to access and download material from the CCTV system. 

Door Supervisors

4) The Designated Premises Supervisor shall conduct a written Risk Assessment whenever regulated 
entertainment is held at the premises between Monday and Sunday inclusive to establish if door staff 
are required. The risk assessment shall be produced to an authorised officer of West Berkshire 
Council or Thames Valley Police upon request. 

5) When employed, a register of Door Supervisors shall be kept. The register must show the following 
details:

 Full SIA registration number.

 Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

 Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

 Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime & disorder or public safety must be 
recorded giving names of the Door Supervisor involved.

6) The Door Supervisor register shall be kept at the premises and be available for inspection by an 
authorised officer of Thames Valley Police, or an authorised officer from West Berkshire Council and 
shall be retained for a period of six months.
 
7) Door Supervisors shall be clearly identifiable at all times whilst on duty and display Hi-Vis 
personalised armbands containing their SIA badge

Search Policy

8) An active search policy shall be put in place to prevent illegal drugs and weapons being brought on 
to the premises. The policy shall include, but not be limited to, methods of search, detection, 
confiscation and disposal and shall be actively operated. The policy shall be in written format and 
made available upon request to an authorised officer of West Berkshire Council and Thames Valley 
Police. Notices shall also be put in place informing customers that the management reserve the right 
to conduct an outer body search and or bag as a condition of entering the premises.

Refusals

9) All cashiers involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a 
refusals log (whether written or electronic). The log shall contain:

- Details of the time and date the refusal was made;

- The identity of the staff member refusing the sale;

- Details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

Incident Register

10) An incident log shall be maintained to record all incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the 
premises. Details of occasions when the police are called to the premises shall be recorded. This log 
shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or an authorised officer of West Berkshire 

Page 47



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

Council upon request and shall be retained for one year. The log shall be signed off by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or nominated representative at the end of each trading session. A weekly review 
of the incident register shall also be carried out by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

Public Nuisance

Dispersal Policy

11) An entry, closure and dispersal policy for controlling the opening and closing of the premises and 
the departure of customers from the premises at the conclusion of the licensed activities shall be put in 
place and shall be actively operated. The policy shall be in written format and made available upon 
request to an authorised officer of West Berkshire Council and Thames Valley Police.

12) The licensee shall ensure that no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be 
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to undue disturbance to local 
residents.

13) All [external doors / windows] must be kept closed, other than for access and egress, when events 
involving amplified music or speech are taking place so as not to cause disturbance to nearby 
residents and businesses.

14) Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

15) The Premises and area immediately outside the premises shall be kept clear of all forms of litter 
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities.

Food Service

16) Substantial food shall be available at all times with Waiter and Waitress service whilst the 
premise is open for all Licensable activities. 

Alcohol removal

17) Customers shall not be permitted to remove open containers of alcohol or bottles from the 
premises.

Appendices

Appendix 1 – Map detailing the radius within which Pub B – D are situated. The proposed premises 
is seen marked as a red square.

Appendix 2 - Map and annual statistics taken from Police.uk in relation to the “Calcot” 
Neighbourhood Police area (December 2016 – November 2017)

Appendix 3 – List of URN (Police calls for service) relating to four local “food led” pubs, three of 
which are withing a two mile radius of the proposed premises, between the dates of 1st January 2017 
and 13th January 2018.

Page 48



APPENDIX 1.

P
age 49



APPENDIX 2 

Map and annual statistics taken from Police.uk in relation to the “Calcot” Neighbourhood Police area

P
age 50



P
age 51



P
age 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 17/01790/LQN - Calcot (New Build), at the junction of Bath Road (A4) and Dorking Way, Calcot
	2a. map
	2b. first floor and roof plan
	2c. site plan
	3a. objections - Flood and savage
	3b. Representation - Collard
	3c. objections - Holybrook PC rep
	3d. objections - Jones rep
	3e. objections Thompson rep
	4a. Representation - TVP
	4b. Representation TVP Appendix 1  2
	4c. Representation TVP  Appendix 3




